City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: November 18, 2024

RE: Study Session

Downtown Development Authority Appointment

Earlier this year the City Council updated the Downtown Development Authority ordinance to reflect the
correct makeup of the board (8 members plus the Executive Director), the majority of which must have a
business interest in the district. Based on the current makeup of the board, we have one seat to fill due to
a recent board resignation.

City Staff has advertised this opening since August and believe we have enough applicants for the Council
to consider.

The purpose of the discussion is review the applications before the regular City Council meeting where a
formal recommendation will be made from the Mayor for Council consideration.
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